
From: Maglaya, Chona 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:02 PM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Cc: Eilers, Lisa; Merritt, Kenya; Baig, Tahira; McDermott, David; Roberts, Erin 
Subject: DCASE In-Kind Report  
  

Hi Steve, 

  

In accordance with the Ethics Ordinance, attached is a report of in-kind gift donations and in-
kind grants received by the Dept. of Cultural Affairs and Special Events from January 1, 2016 
through December 31, 2016.   A report will also be filed with the Office of the Comptroller. 

  

On a side note, today is my last day with the City of Chicago. It’s been such a pleasure working 
with you and Lisa throughout the years. Erin Roberts will be point person handling these reports 
in the interim (erin.roberts@cityofchicago.org). 

  

All the best, 

Chona 

  

Chona Maglaya 

Development Manager 

Strategic Initiatives and Partnerships 

Chicago Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events  

mailto:erin.roberts@cityofchicago.org


  
 
 

Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events (DCASE) 
In-Kind Gift Donations and In-Kind Grants Received 

Year-End Report for the Period January 1, 2016 – December 31, 2016 
to the City of Chicago Board of Ethics 

 
 
Date Report Submitted: 2/28/17 
 

Gift Date Funder Name Description 

2/22/2016 Chicago Architecture Biennial 
Remnants/tangible items left over 
from Chicago Architecture Biennial 
program 

3/18/2016 Peet's Coffee & Tea 
Coffee and tea for guests attending 
the Family Overnight with the 
"Beests" 

3/18/2016 Connie's Pizza Catering for the Family Overnight with 
the "Beests" 

3/18/2016 - 
12/31/16 Power Tower, Inc. 

Provided use of Power Tower Classic 
charging stations for mobile devices at 
DCASE events (Family Overnight with 
the "Beests", Lake FX, Chicago Blues 
Festival, Taste of Chicago, Jazz 
Festival, World Music Festival) 

5/13/2016 Paramount Events Catering for Lake FX 2016 

5/13/2016 Event Creative Décor and production services for 
Lake FX 2016 

5/13/2016 Gene Siskel Film Center Venue rental for Lake FX 2016 
5/13/2016 Windy City Linen, LLC Linen rental for Lake FX 2016 

5/13/2016 Anheuser-Busch, LLC 
Beverages (90 cases of beer) for Lake 
FX 2016 Evening Receptions and 
Showcases 

5/13/2016 Gibsons Restaurant Groups 
Restaurant gift certificate for radio 
contest winner (promotion for Lake 
FX) 

5/13/2016 Simple Truth Branding and design services for Lake 
FX  

5/13/2016 Hard Rock Hotel Chicago Venue rental for Lake FX  
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5/14/2016 Publican Quality Meats (Donnie 
Madia) 

Catering for Lake FX/Carolos Rolon 
Reception for Lake FX 

5/20/2016 Art Institute of Chicago, The 
16 general admission museum passes 
for the Gold Star families for the Gold 
Star Families Memorial Day Breakfast 

5/20/2016 Field Museum, The 
16 general admission museum passes 
for the Gold Star families for the Gold 
Star Families Memorial Day Breakfast 

5/20/2016 Shoreline Sightseeing 
100 general admission boat tour 
passes for the Gold Star Families 
Memorial Day Breakfast 

7/6/2016 Radio Misfits Podcast Network 
Podcast production services and use 
of podcast recording equipment for 
Taste of Chicago 

5/17/2016 nana Catering services for Taste of Chicago 
press event 

5/17/2016 MAD Social Venue rental and catering services for 
Taste of Chicago press event 

5/17/2016 Pastoral Artisan Cheese, Bread & 
Wine 

Catering services for Taste of Chicago 
press event 

9/22/2016 Millennium Park Foundation Development of the Millennium Park 
2.0 app 

10/6/2016 Windy City Linen, LLC Event linens for the DCASE 
Appreciation Reception 

10/6/2016 Revel Décor Event production services for the 
DCASE Appreciation Reception 

10/6/2016 Limelight Catering Catering Services for the DCASE 
Appreciation Reception 

10/18/2016 Center State Korea 

World Music Festival: Artists fees, 
transportation for artists, ground 
transportation and lodging, 
promotion, hospitality services 

10/18/2016 
Chinese Ministry of Culture 

World Music Festival: Transportation 
and visa support for artists 

10/18/2016 Choose Chicago 
World Music Festival: Transportation 
and lodging for artists, promotional 
services 

10/18/2016 Consulate General of China World Music Festival: Promotional 
services and catering 

10/18/2016 Consulate General of Lithuania 
World Music Festival: Transportation 
for artists, freight support for artists' 
equipment and promotion 
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10/18/2016 DePaul University World Music Festival: Venue use, 
production services 

10/18/2016 Inter-City Muslim Action 
Network 

World Music Festival: Artists fees, 
lodging 

10/18/2016 
Instituto Italiano de Cultura, 
ItalCutura, Regione Autonoma 
della Sardegna 

World Music Festival: Artists fees, 
transportation 

10/18/2016 Kalipriya Center for Indian 
Performing Arts 

World Music Festival: Production and 
marketing services 

10/18/2016 Old Town School of Music World Music Festival: Venue rental 

10/18/2016 Polish Cultural Institute New 
York 

World Music Festival: Transportation, 
lodging, promotion, production and 
visa support 

10/18/2016 Reva and David Logan Center for 
the Arts 

World Music Festival: Venue rental, 
production and marketing support 

10/18/2016 United Nations Association USA 
- Greater Chicago Chapter 

World Music Festival: Marketing and 
promotion services 

11/11/2016 Millennium Park Foundation Location analytic services for 
Millennium Park 

1/1/16 - 12/13/16 Steinway Piano 
Pro bono use of a Steinway & Sons 
Grand Piano Model D at the Chicago 
Cultural Center 
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